
FW: Community Oriented Policing Services (COPS) Office Grant Announcement – New Funding
Opportunity Open Now!

From Rembert, Wilhelmenia <Wilhelmenia.Rembert@mail.house.gov>
To Egleston, Larken <Larken.Egleston@mail.house.gov>
Date 2024-05-31 09:56

Good morning & Happy Friday!
 
Please see information below regarding a new grant opportunity for law enforcement training and share as you deem appropriate.
 
Kind regards,
Wilhelmenia
 
Wilhelmenia I. Rembert
Senior District Advisor
U. S. Representative Jeff Jackson (NC-14)
Phone: 202.225.5634                                                                                                                                                   
Wilhelmenia.Rembert@mail.house.gov
https://jeffjackson.house.gov/

 

From: Office of Community Oriented Policing Services (COPS) <copsdonotreply@service.govdelivery.com>
Date: Thursday, May 30, 2024 at 1:36 PM
To: O'Shea, Laney <Laney.OShea@mail.house.gov>
Subject: COPS Office Grant Announcement – New Funding Opportunity Open Now!

Image removed by sender. COPS Office Letterhead 2021

The COPS Office is pleased to announce that the following grant funding opportunity is now open and accepting applications:

Safer Outcomes: Enhancing De-Escalation and Crisis Response Training for Law Enforcement

Safer Outcomes funds are used to promote training on de-escalation and crisis response for law enforcement officers, support personnel employed by law enforcement agencies,
and mental health professionals working on crisis intervention teams as employees of a law enforcement agency or under a legal agreement with a law enforcement agency.  The
2024 Safer Outcomes program will encompass three separate solicitations: Curriculum integration for law enforcement academies and state-level training commissions;
expansion of regional de-escalation training centers; and support for law enforcement agencies. 

Approximately $18 million is available for this program.

Applications are due by July 30, 2024 at 4:59 PM ET. Please click here for more information on the 2024 Safer Outcomes program.
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